
 
 

AGENDA 
July 21, 2015 

2:00 P.M. 
Attorney General’s Conference Room 

State Capitol, Room 114 East 
Madison, WI 

 
Routine Business: 
 
1) Call to Order 

 
2) Approve Minutes – July 7, 2015 (Attachment) 

 
3) Approve Loans (Attachment) 

 
Old Business: 
 
4) Discuss Annual Review of Executive Secretary Tia Nelson (Attachment) 

 
New Business: 
 
5) Discuss Quarterly Investment Report (Attachment) 

 
6) Proposed Land Bank Sale to the U.S. Forest Service (S1006 – Popple River) (Attachments) 

 
7) Discuss Normal School Fund Potential Earnings (Attachments) 

 
8) Discuss Normal School Fund Distribution Changes in Budget under 36.49 (Attachments) 

 
9) Discuss all Normal School Fund Earnings going to UW (Attachments) 

 
10) Discuss Land Bank Activity (Attachments) 

 
Routine Business: 
 
11) Future Agenda Items   

 
12) Executive Secretary’s Report   
 
13) Adjourn 

 
 

 
AUDIO ACCESS INFORMATION  

------------------------  
Toll Free Number:   (888) 291-0079 

Passcode:  6363690# 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 1 of 46



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 21, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the July 7, 2015, board meeting. 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 2 of 46



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
July 7, 2015 

 
Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Commissioner Secretary of State 
Matt Adamczyk, Commissioner State Treasurer 
Brad Schimel, Board Chair Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Vicki Halverson, Office Manager Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Randy Bixby, Land Records Archivist Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Denise Nechvatal, Accountant Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
John Schwarzmann, Forestry Supervisor Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair Schimel called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – JUNE 16, 2015 and JUNE 30, 2015 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to approve the minutes; Board Chair Schimel seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
VOTE:  Commissioner La Follette and Board Chair Schimel voted aye; Commissioner Adamczyk voted nay.  
The motion passed 2-1. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Board Chair Schimel asked if the loans had been reviewed for public purpose.  Executive Secretary Nelson 
confirmed they had. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 

1. Baldwin Village General Obligation $440,000.00 
 St Croix County Rate: 3.25% 
 Application #: 02015163 Term: 9 years 
 Purpose: Refinance GO refunding bonds 
 
2. Delavan-Darien School General Obligation $995,000.00 
 Rock and Walworth Counties Rate: 3.25% 
 Application #: 02015168 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance operations 
 
3. Ettrick Town General Obligation $130,000.00 
 Trempealeau County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02015169 Term: 4 years 
 Purpose: Purchase fire truck 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 3 of 46



Minutes 
July 7, 2015 
Page 2 of 5  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
4. Fall Creek Village General Obligation $900,000.00 
 Eau Claire County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02015157 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance Business Park East project 
 
5. Fall Creek Village General Obligation $500,000.00 
 Eau Claire County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02015158 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Purchase industrial park land 
 
6. Fall Creek Village General Obligation $273,853.99 
 Eau Claire County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02015159 Term: 18 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2014059 
 
7. Fall Creek Village General Obligation $113,397.25 
 Eau Claire County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02015160 Term: 15 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2010138 
 
8. Fall Creek Village General Obligation $272,175.93 
 Eau Claire County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02015161 Term: 19 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2015029 
 
 
9. Fall Creek Village General Obligation $236,649.96 
 Eau Claire County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02015162 Term: 18 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2014080 
 
10. Harmony Town General Obligation $220,000.00 
 Rock County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02015165 Term: 3 years 
 Purpose: Finance road construction 
 
11. La Crosse City General Obligation $750,000.00 
 La Crosse County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02015164 Term: 15 years 
 Purpose: Finance TID #12 property acquisition 
 
12. Neenah Sanitary District #2 Sanitary District General Obligation $1,100,000.00 
 Winnebago County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02015171 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance sanitary sewer installation 
 
13. Wagner Town General Obligation $108,022.00 
 Marinette County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02015166 Term: 3 years 
 Purpose: Purchase fire truck tank and accessories 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 4 of 46



  Minutes 
  July 7, 2015 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 3 of 5 
 

14. Wagner Town General Obligation $51,978.00 
 Marinette County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02015167 Term: 2 years 
 Purpose: Purchase fire truck chassis 
 
15. Wyocena Town General Obligation $164,000.00 
 Columbia County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02015170 Term: 1 year 
 Purpose: Finance road project                              
 
 TOTAL $6,255,077.13 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to approve the loans; Board Chair Schimel seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 4.  DISCUSS ANNUAL REVIEW OF EXECUTIVE SECRETARY TIA NELSON 
 
Board Chair Schimel said the Commissioners had conducted a closed session annual review of Executive 
Secretary Tia Nelson [on June 30] and that he had a written document summarizing the review from his 
perspective.  He said he would distribute it to the other Commissioners and that they could submit their own 
summary if they wished. He added that it was a satisfactory review, again, from his perspective. 
 
Commissioner La Follette commended Executive Secretary Nelson on her accomplishments.  He was pleased 
with the goals she had outlined for the coming year and gave her his support.   
 
Board Chair Schimel added that she had addressed concerns raised about timber management at the agency’s 
Mud Lake site and had developed an action plan to address them.  She had also strengthened the agency’s 
relationship with SWIB (State of Wisconsin Investment Board) and developed a plan to implement prudent 
investor standards, should the Legislature grant the agency that authority.  Commissioner Adamczyk said he 
disagreed with “a lot of different things.” 
 
Board Chair Schimel asked that the topic be included on the next agenda to discuss additional comments that may 
be submitted by the other Commissioners. 
 
ITEM 5.  DISCUSS POSSIBLE COUNTY PARTNERSHIP FOR MANAGEMENT OF BCPL TRUST 
LANDS 
 
Board Chair Schimel said Executive Secretary Nelson had sent the Commissioners a memo relating to 
conversations she had with some county forest managers, which included the potential for and cost of some 
counties managing BCPL Trust Lands.  The legality of revenue sharing would need to be researched and 
answered before conversations with Oneida County could continue.  He said he would find the answer to that 
question and distribute it to the Commissioners.  He added that Forest County was not interested in managing 
BCPL’s land at this time.  He said that 90% of the Board’s timber in Marinette County had been recently sold or 
harvested. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk referred to a 2004 Speaker’s Task Force [on Forestry] report that said BCPL should not 
be managing land.  He said he was open to partnerships with the counties.  If the counties were not interested in 
such an arrangement, he said the DNR could manage the Trust Lands.  He felt the agency was spending too much 
money to manage the lands.

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 5 of 46



Minutes 
July 7, 2015 
Page 4 of 5  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
Commissioner La Follette doubted that arrangements could be made with all the counties that have Trust Lands 
within their borders.  If arrangements were made with some counties, BCPL would still need staff to manage the 
other lands.  He said that the counties would likely expect profit sharing [from timber revenue] and expect BCPL 
to cover costs incurred by county foresters to manage BCPL Trust Lands.  He said consolidating the Trust Lands 
through exchanges and sales with the counties was a reasonable approach to gaining land management 
efficiencies.  He urged the other Commissioners to think it through carefully. 
 
Board Chair Schimel said the counties where BCPL has the most harvestable timberland are most likely the 
counties that would be interested in such an arrangement.  This would result in BCPL managing outlying parcels 
that are the most difficult and expensive to manage.  He said the Board may find this approach ineffective and 
retaining the most valuable lands and managing them the most efficient option.  He said the Board should 
maintain good records of the process and outcome should future Commissioners ask the same question. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk asked if the DNR had managed BCPL land in the past.  Executive Secretary Nelson 
believed there was such an arrangement during a two-year period in the 1970s.  He said he understood that there 
would likely be costs associated with a county partnership but he expressed his concern about current agency 
expenses for the District Office in Lake Tomahawk. 
 
ITEM 6.  DISCUSS AND VOTE TO AUTHORIZE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY TO WRITE A REQUST 
FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) TO ENGAGE A TIMBERLAND INVESTMENT ADVISOR TO DEVELOP 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR OPTIMIZING LAND CONSOLIDATION AND TIMBER 
MANAGEMENT 
 
Board Chair Schimel said options for optimizing land consolidation and timber management have been the topic 
of discussion at past board meetings.  It may be beneficial for the Board to issue a request for proposal (RFP) to 
determine what it would cost for such advice. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said he would not support a motion for the request for proposal at this time but may 
support it after more information was provided.  Commissioner La Follette said he would support staff writing the 
RFP but he was reluctant to spend money on an advisor and felt that staff had made progress consolidating the 
Trust Lands.  If hiring someone to manage the Trust Lands would be cost effective, Commissioner La Follette 
said he would support it. 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said the challenges with the agency’s Land Bank Authority included statutory 
restraints and the length of time the process is currently taking.  Staff estimated it would take perhaps another 15 
years to consolidate 417 tracts of Trust Lands into a smaller number of tracts and, thus, a higher percentage of 
timber revenue-generating property.  She said the two questions the agency needs answered include:  1) How to 
accelerate and optimize Trust Land consolidation to capture the full value of the land prior to sale?  2) How to 
optimize timber production and revenue generation?  She believes that an independent timberland investor could 
help the agency determine how to achieve those objectives and then make recommendations to the Board. 
 
Board Chair Schimel said he would defer action on the RFP and would discuss its priority with the Executive 
Secretary after the meeting.  The topic may be included on a future agenda based on his conversation with the 
Executive Secretary. 
 
ITEM 7.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
No future agenda items were suggested. 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 6 of 46



  Minutes 
  July 7, 2015 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 5 of 5 
 
ITEM 8.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said Deputy Secretary Tom German attended the Joint Finance Committee meeting 
on Monday where Representative Dale Kooyenga complimented BCPL on their participation in the Bucks Arena 
discussions and communicated the importance of the prudent investor standard. 
 
ITEM 9.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette move to adjourn; Board Chair Schimel seconded the motion. 
 
The Board adjourned at 2:38 PM. 
 

           
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Link to audio recording:  ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2015-07-07_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3 
 
 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 7 of 46



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

JULY 21, 2015

AGENDA ITEM 3

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

Town $480,000.00Bristol1. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Dane County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016009

Purpose: Finance road project

Town $550,000.00Campbell2. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%La Crosse County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02016008

Purpose: Finance street and road projects

Town $125,000.00Conover3. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Vilas County

Term: 2 yearsApplication #: 02016003

Purpose: Finance highway construction

Town $143,127.79Conover4. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Vilas County

Term: 2 yearsApplication #: 02016004

Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2007103

Town $300,000.00Janesville5. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Rock County

Term: 1 yearsApplication #: 02016002

Purpose: Finance fire protection payment

School $1,240,000.00Maple Dale-Indian Hill6. General Obligation

Rate: 3.75%Milwaukee County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02016005

Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2015112

Village $483,000.00River Hills7. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Milwaukee County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016006

Purpose: Finance 2015 capital projects

Town $80,000.00Spider Lake8. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Sawyer County

Term: 2 yearsApplication #: 02016001

Purpose: Finance road project

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 8 of 46



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

Board Meeting - July 21, 2015

Agenda Item 3 - Approve Loans

Page 2

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

Town $216,863.70Yorkville9. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Racine County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02016007

Purpose: Purchase tanker truck and radio equipment

$3,617,991.49TOTAL

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 9 of 46



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 21, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

DISCUSS ANNUAL REVIEW OF EXECUTIVE SECRETARY TIA NELSON 
 
 

Attached is Board Chair Schimel’s written evaluation of Executive Secretary Nelson’s annual 
review held on June 30, 2015. 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 10 of 46



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 11 of 46



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 12 of 46



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 13 of 46



Page 1 of 1 
 

State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 21, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

DISCUSS QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 
 

BCPL Trust Fund Investment Management 
Investment Report - Second Quarter 2015 

 

Executive Summary - BCPL investment management continues to outperform benchmark returns by a 
substantial margin, earning an additional $2.06 million for beneficiaries during the second quarter of 2015 
when compared to an investment in the benchmark portfolio. 
 
Q2 Investment Highlights and Outlook 
 

Interest rates trended somewhat higher during the second quarter of 2015, but remained volatile and subject 
to economic and political uncertainty in Europe and China.  From a historical perspective, rates remain 
extremely low and may remain in a lower trading range into the foreseeable future.  Many economists view 
the current interest rate market as the ‘new normal’, and do not expect rates to return to pre-recessionary 
levels.  If these theories hold true, returns from fixed-income investments will remain anemic for many more 
years. 
 
BCPL staff was instrumental in negotiations to structure financing of the new arena to be leased to the 
Milwaukee Bucks.  If that package is approved by the State Legislature, BCPL staff expects an opportunity 
to invest in loans and/or bonds to finance the project.  More importantly, the legislation includes a provision 
to change BCPL investment authority from the current list of statutorily-approved fixed income investments 
to the Prudent Investor Standard.  Staff believes that this is a crucial change that will allow beneficiaries to 
gain from new investment opportunities.  The end result will be higher returns for our beneficiaries at lower 
overall risk.   
 
Summary and Benchmark Comparison 
 

Expected yield is now included in the quarterly investment summary (see attached).  The expected yield 
provides a good snapshot of projected future income, and provides the Board with the ability to measure 
changes in the projected income over time.  In contrast, the investment summary also includes the SEC yield, 
which is a more volatile number used solely to compare our portfolio to our benchmark and other 
professionally managed funds.  If interested, the notes to the investment summary provide additional detail 
on these calculations, and include a description of BCPL benchmark components. 
 
The expected yield of funds managed by BCPL was 3.42% on June 30.  This calculation is reduced by the 
large amount of cash currently held within the portfolios combined with the low rate of return at the State 
Investment Fund.  Cash levels remain elevated partly due to staff expectations of investment opportunities 
from the arena project and from implementation of the Prudent Investor Standard. Average returns on bond 
and loan investments remain near 4.0%. 
 
Trust Fund investments continue to generate much better yields than our benchmark.  After adjusting 
performance to isolate returns from active investment management, BCPL outperforms our benchmark by 
0.82%.  This means that Trust Fund earnings from active BCPL portfolio management during the quarter 
were $2.06 million greater than would have been earned by investing in the benchmark portfolio. 

 
Attachment – BCPL Investment Summary 2nd Quarter 2015 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 14 of 46



Av
er

ag
e 

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Av

g
Po

rt
fo

lio
 S

um
m

ar
y

To
ta

l A
ss

et
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 Y
ie

ld
1

SE
C 

Yi
el

d2
Cr

ed
it 

Q
ua

lit
y3

M
at

ur
ity

To
ta

l B
CP

L 
M

an
ag

ed
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
ss

et
s

$1
,0

02
,4

49
,7

16
3.

42
%

3.
47

%
Aa

1
9.

80
Be

nc
hm

ar
k 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

4
3.

03
%

A1
8.

98

BC
PL

 C
om

po
ne

nt
s

St
at

e/
M

un
ic

ip
al

 a
nd

 F
ar

m
 C

re
di

t B
on

ds
%

 o
f T

ot
al

 B
CP

L 
M

an
ag

ed
 A

ss
et

s
Co

m
m

on
 S

ch
oo

l F
un

d 
Bo

nd
s

$4
88

,8
90

,4
15

3.
97

%
4.

07
%

Aa
2

15
.4

6
N

or
m

al
 S

ch
oo

l F
un

d 
Bo

nd
s

$9
,3

97
,1

05
4.

08
%

4.
04

%
Aa

3
15

.3
3

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l C

ol
le

ge
 F

un
d 

Bo
nd

s
$1

52
,8

32
3.

67
%

4.
39

%
Aa

3
14

.1
8

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 F

un
d 

Bo
nd

s
$1

6,
44

9
4.

25
%

4.
90

%
Aa

2
15

.2
3

To
ta

l B
CP

L 
Bo

nd
 P

or
tfo

lio
49

.7
2%

$4
98

,4
56

,8
01

3.
97

%
4.

07
%

Aa
2

15
.4

6

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
ss

et
s

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
s

35
.8

0%
$3

58
,8

68
,4

96
3.

99
%

3.
99

%
Aa

1
5.

90
Ca

sh
 - 

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d5
14

.4
8%

$1
45

,1
24

,4
19

0.
14

%
0.

14
%

Aa
a

0.
00

To
ta

l B
CP

L 
Lo

an
s a

nd
 S

IF
50

.2
8%

$5
03

,9
92

,9
15

2.
88

%
2.

88
%

Aa
1

4.
20

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
Co

m
po

ne
nt

s
W

ei
gh

tin
g

S&
P 

Lo
ng

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 T
er

m
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
In

de
x6

60
.0

0%
3.

63
%

3.
94

%
Aa

3
10

.0
2

S&
P 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y 
Bi

ll 
In

de
x7

10
.0

0%
0.

03
%

0.
02

%
Aa

a
0.

25
W

isc
on

sin
 T

ax
-E

xe
m

pt
 B

on
d 

M
ut

ua
l F

un
ds

 (c
om

bi
ne

d)
8

30
.0

0%
$3

63
,6

00
,0

01
N

/A
2.

22
%

Ba
a2

9.
82

Im
po

rt
an

t N
ot

es
 o

n 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

Pa
ge

BC
PL

 In
ve

st
m

en
t S

um
m

ar
y

2n
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

5
as

 o
f J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
5

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

Ri
ch

ar
d 

Sn
ei

de
r

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 15 of 46



1   E
xp

ec
te

d 
Yi

el
d 

is 
th

e 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

yi
el

d 
to

 th
e 

re
de

m
pt

io
n 

da
te

 fo
r e

ac
h 

bo
nd

, a
nd

 a
ss

um
es

 th
at

 is
su

er
s w

ill
 re

de
em

 b
on

ds
 a

t t
he

 e
ar

lie
st

 p
os

sib
le

 d
at

e,
 w

he
n 

it 
is 

in
 th

ei
r b

es
t i

nt
er

es
t g

iv
en

 c
ur

en
t m

ar
ke

t i
nt

er
es

t r
at

es
.  

Al
so

 c
al

le
d 

'y
ie

ld
-t

o-
w

or
st

', 
th

is 
nu

m
be

r i
s e

qu
al

 to
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 o
f t

he
 'y

ie
ld

 to
 c

al
l' 

an
d 

'y
ie

ld
 to

 m
at

ur
ity

' f
or

 e
ac

h 
bo

nd
 in

 th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

.

4 
 Be

nc
hm

ar
k 

Co
m

po
ne

nt
s a

nd
 W

ei
gh

tin
g 

- D
ue

 to
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 se
t o

f B
CP

L 
au

th
or

ize
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 c
on

sis
tin

g 
pr

im
ar

ily
 o

f t
he

 B
CP

L 
St

at
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
, a

nd
 b

on
ds

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 W

isc
on

sin
 a

nd
 W

isc
on

sin
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ist

ric
ts

, t
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s t

ha
t p

er
fe

ct
ly

 m
at

ch
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

iti
cs

 o
f t

he
 B

CP
L 

po
rt

fo
lio

.  
Ho

w
ev

er
, t

he
 c

ho
se

n 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
be

st
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 B
CP

L 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 to

 fu
nd

s m
an

ag
ed

 
by

 o
th

er
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls.

 T
he

 ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 o
f i

nc
lu

di
ng

 in
di

vi
du

al
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
be

lo
w

.  
Co

m
po

ne
nt

 w
ei

gh
tin

g 
be

gi
ns

 w
ith

 a
n 

es
tim

at
e 

of
 a

ve
ra

ge
 li

qu
id

ity
 le

ve
ls 

re
qu

ire
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
, w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 fa
ct

or
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

 e
st

im
at

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ta

xa
bl

e 
an

d 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 p
ro

je
ct

 fu
nd

in
g,

 a
nd

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 c

ur
re

nt
 ta

xa
bl

e 
an

d 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 b
on

d 
yi

el
ds

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s.

3   A
ve

ra
ge

 C
re

di
t Q

ua
lit

y 
- E

xc
ep

t f
or

 th
e 

BC
PL

 lo
an

 p
or

tf
ol

io
, a

ll 
av

er
ag

e 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 ra

tin
gs

 sh
ow

n 
eq

ua
l t

he
 w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

cr
ed

it 
ra

tin
g 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 se
cu

rit
ie

s h
el

d 
w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
po

rt
fo

lio
.  

A 
ra

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 B
CP

L 
m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s t

o 
ot

he
r f

un
ds

.  
Th

e 
Aa

1 
ra

tin
g 

pr
es

um
ed

 fo
r t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 is
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 re
as

on
ab

le
, a

s t
he

re
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

a 
sin

gl
e 

de
fa

ul
t i

n 
th

e 
St

at
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
 si

nc
e 

in
ce

pt
io

n 
in

 
18

71
, a

nd
 B

CP
L 

ha
s t

he
 st

at
ut

or
y 

rig
ht

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

o 
cu

re
 a

ny
 fu

tu
re

 d
ef

au
lt 

by
 in

te
rc

ep
tin

g 
st

at
e 

ai
d 

ot
he

rw
ise

 d
ue

 th
e 

bo
rr

ow
er

.  
M

ut
ua

l F
un

d 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 M
or

ni
ng

st
ar

. T
he

 g
lo

ba
l l

on
g-

te
rm

 ra
tin

g 
sc

al
e 

of
 M

oo
dy

s 
In

ve
st

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s b

eg
in

s a
t '

Aa
a'

 fo
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 ju

dg
ed

 to
 b

e 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t q

ua
lit

y,
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t l

ev
el

 o
f r

isk
.  

Th
e 

ra
nk

in
g 

in
 o

rd
er

 fr
om

 h
ig

he
st

 to
 lo

w
es

t q
ua

lit
y 

th
en

 in
cl

ud
es

:  
Aa

, A
, B

aa
, B

a,
 B

, C
aa

, C
a,

 a
nd

 C
.  

Ra
tin

gs
 fr

om
 A

a 
to

 
Ca

a 
ar

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 w

ith
 1

,2
, o

r 3
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 h

ig
h,

 m
id

dl
e 

an
d 

lo
w

 ra
nk

in
g 

w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

al
ph

ab
et

ic
 c

at
ag

or
y.

 'I
nv

es
tm

en
t-

gr
ad

e'
 se

cu
rit

ie
s h

av
e 

ra
tin

gs
 o

f B
aa

3 
or

 h
ig

he
r.

6   S
&

P 
Lo

ng
 In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 T

er
m

 T
ax

ab
le

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
d 

In
de

x 
- T

hi
s t

ax
ab

le
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 b
on

d 
in

de
x 

is 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s a
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 p

ro
pe

rly
 re

fle
ct

s t
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s o
f B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 T
ru

st
 F

un
ds

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

di
re

ct
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

ta
xa

bl
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 b

on
ds

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
f t

ax
ab

le
 b

on
d 

yi
el

ds
 o

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f l

oa
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 in
te

re
st

 ra
te

s.
  T

he
 S

&
P 

Lo
ng

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 T
er

m
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
In

de
x 

m
at

ch
es

 th
e 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 a

nd
 d

ur
at

io
n 

of
 to

ta
l B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s f
ai

rly
 w

el
l, 

al
th

ou
gh

 B
CP

L 
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 b
et

te
r a

ve
ra

ge
 c

re
di

t q
ua

lit
y.

  T
hi

s i
nd

ex
 is

 c
om

pr
ise

d 
of

 a
ll 

ta
xa

bl
e 

bo
nd

s i
ss

ue
d 

by
 a

ny
 st

at
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
Co

m
m

on
w

ea
lth

 o
f P

ur
to

 R
ic

o 
an

d 
U

.S
. 

te
rr

io
to

rie
s s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
U

.S
. V

irg
in

 Is
la

nd
s a

nd
 G

ua
m

) w
ith

 a
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t g

ra
de

 ra
tin

g 
(m

in
im

um
 S

&
P 

BB
B-

 o
r M

oo
dy

s B
aa

3)
, a

 m
in

im
um

 p
ar

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f $

1 
m

ill
io

n,
 a

nd
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 m
at

ur
ity

 b
et

w
ee

n 
5 

an
d 

15
 y

ea
rs

.  
Av

er
ag

e 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 

le
ve

l i
s n

ot
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 S

&
P,

 b
ut

 w
as

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

at
 th

e 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

ra
tin

g 
of

 a
m

ou
nt

s h
el

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

se
pe

ra
te

 S
&

P 
AA

A,
 A

A,
  A

, a
nd

 B
BB

 R
at

ed
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ci

pa
l B

on
d 

In
di

ce
s u

sin
g 

a 
fo

rm
ul

a 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 S

ch
w

ab
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 C
en

te
r, 

th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

 a
na

ly
sis

 so
ft

w
ar

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
BC

PL
.  

O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 6

0%
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
le

ve
ls 

of
 c

as
h 

an
d 

ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 h

el
d 

by
 th

e 
Tr

us
t F

un
ds

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
.

8   W
is

co
ns

in
 T

ax
-E

xe
m

pt
 B

on
d 

Fu
nd

s -
 T

ax
-e

xe
m

pt
 b

on
d 

fu
nd

s a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s a

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 fo

r t
hr

ee
 re

as
on

s:
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
s d

ire
ct

ly
 in

 ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 b

on
ds

 w
he

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
te

rm
s;

 a
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 lo

an
s m

ad
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
 fu

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 q
ua

lif
y 

as
 ta

x-
ex

em
pt

; a
nd

 c
ur

re
nt

 ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 b

on
d 

yi
el

ds
 a

re
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t f

ac
to

r i
n 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s.

  T
he

re
 a

re
 th

re
e 

bo
nd

 
m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 th

at
 in

ve
st

 p
rim

ar
ily

 in
 W

isc
on

sin
 S

ta
te

 a
nd

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
ds

, i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 si
m

ila
r t

o 
th

e 
se

cu
rit

ie
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

fo
r B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t. 

Th
es

e 
fu

nd
s a

re
 sp

on
so

re
d 

by
 W

el
ls 

Fa
rg

o,
 N

uv
ee

n 
an

d 
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
Zi

eg
le

r, 
an

d 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

sig
ni

fic
an

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

se
 m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 a

nd
 B

CP
L 

tr
us

t f
un

ds
.  

Al
l t

hr
ee

 m
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

 a
re

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

, a
 u

ni
ve

rs
e 

of
 se

cu
rit

ie
s t

ha
t g

en
er

al
ly

 p
ro

vi
de

 lo
w

er
 y

ie
ld

s t
ha

n 
th

e 
ta

xa
bl

e 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 fa

vo
re

d 
by

 B
CP

L.
  O

n 
th

e 
ot

he
r h

an
d,

 a
ll 

th
re

e 
of

 th
es

e 
fu

nd
s i

nv
es

t s
ub

st
an

tia
l a

m
ou

nt
s i

n 
bo

nd
s t

ha
t h

av
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 d
ef

au
lt 

ris
k 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bo

nd
s i

ss
ue

d 
by

 th
e 

Co
m

m
on

w
ea

lth
 o

f P
ue

rt
o 

Ri
co

, c
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

re
ve

nu
e 

bo
nd

s, 
ho

sp
ita

l r
ev

en
ue

 b
on

ds
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 b
on

ds
 ty

pe
s n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ris

k 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s o
f t

he
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 3

0%
 fo

r t
hi

s b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f T
ru

st
 

Fu
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
f t

ax
-e

xe
m

pt
 b

on
d 

ra
te

s o
n 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

s c
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

5   S
ta

te
 In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
- W

he
n 

lo
ok

in
g 

at
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t F

un
d,

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 a

nd
 d

ur
at

io
n 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

th
at

 in
di

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 p
ag

e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, b

ec
au

se
 o

ur
 d

ep
os

its
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t F

un
d 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r i
m

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 w

ith
dr

aw
l, 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 0

.0
0 

fo
r b

ot
h 

av
er

ag
e 

m
at

ur
ity

 a
nd

 d
ur

at
io

n 
in

 p
or

tf
ol

io
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.

7   S
&

P 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

In
de

x 
- T

he
 U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

In
de

x 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

ca
sh

 p
os

iti
on

 h
el

d 
by

 th
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

ds
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

, a
nd

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 B

CP
L 

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 le
ve

ls 
of

 li
qu

id
ity

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 fu

nd
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

tr
us

t f
un

d 
lo

an
 d

em
an

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 3

-6
 m

on
th

s.
  T

he
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f p
or

tf
ol

io
 li

qu
id

ity
 (c

as
h)

 v
ar

ie
s s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 th

or
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea

r, 
an

d 
is 

im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

fa
ct

or
s i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

th
e 

ab
se

nc
e 

of
 p

re
pa

ym
en

t p
en

al
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
an

 p
ro

gr
am

, a
nd

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
pa

ym
en

t s
tr

uc
tu

re
 re

qu
iri

ng
 a

nn
ua

l l
oa

n 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

n 
M

ar
ch

 1
5 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r. 
Th

e 
S&

P 
U

.S
 T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

in
de

x 
is 

a 
m

ar
ke

t w
ei

gh
te

d 
in

de
x 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y 
Bi

lls
 w

ith
 m

at
ur

iti
es

 ra
ng

in
g 

fr
om

 0
-1

2 
m

on
th

s.
  B

ec
au

se
 a

n 
in

de
x 

is 
no

t a
 m

an
ag

ed
 p

or
tf

ol
io

, b
ut

 o
nl

y 
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 se
cu

rit
ie

s w
ith

in
 a

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

se
t o

f c
rit

er
ia

, m
an

ag
em

en
t e

xp
en

se
s a

re
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
.  

O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 1

0%
 fo

r t
hi

s b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 is

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
le

ve
ls 

of
 c

as
h 

he
ld

 b
y 

th
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

ds
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

.

9   T
ot

al
 R

et
ur

n 
An

al
ys

is
 - 

A 
to

ta
l r

et
ur

n 
an

al
ys

is 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pe
rio

di
c 

ch
an

ge
 in

 a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

s i
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 e

ar
ni

ng
s w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 m

or
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
an

d 
ac

cu
ra

te
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
re

tu
rn

s g
en

er
at

ed
 b

y 
BC

PL
 m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s 

an
d 

ou
r b

en
ch

m
ar

k.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t

ot
al

 re
tu

rn
 a

na
ly

sis
 re

qu
ire

s a
cc

ur
at

e 
as

se
t v

al
ua

tio
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 re
as

on
ab

le
 b

as
is 

fo
r m

ea
su

rin
g 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
.  

A 
sig

ni
fic

an
t p

or
tio

n 
of

 B
CP

L 
m

an
ag

ed
 a

ss
et

s a
re

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 lo

an
s t

o 
m

un
ci

pa
lit

ie
s a

nd
 sc

ho
ol

 d
ist

ric
ts

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
.  

BC
PL

 h
as

 n
ev

er
 so

ld
 a

 tr
us

t f
un

d 
lo

an
 a

nd
 h

as
 a

lw
ay

s h
el

d 
th

es
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
.  

Th
er

e 
is 

cu
rr

en
tly

 n
o 

fo
rm

ul
a 

or
 m

od
el

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

an
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

.  
Sh

ou
ld

 B
CP

L 
se

ll 
lo

an
s i

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
m

ar
ke

t i
n 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
s, 

to
ta

l r
et

ur
n 

an
al

ys
is 

m
ay

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

ve
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 y
ie

ld
 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 a

s t
he

 m
od

el
 fo

r m
ea

su
rin

g 
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

.

2 
 SE

C 
Yi

el
d 

- T
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

co
nf

us
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 y
ie

ld
 o

n 
in

ve
st

ed
 fu

nd
s.

  T
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 w

ill
 v

ar
y 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

us
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f a

ss
et

s, 
an

d 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 

fix
ed

 in
co

m
e 

as
se

ts
 fl

uc
tu

at
es

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
t i

nt
er

es
t r

at
es

.  
Fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 a

lth
ou

gh
 in

te
re

st
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 b

on
d 

re
m

ai
n 

co
ns

ta
nt

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
iss

ua
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

bo
nd

, t
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 o

n 
th

is 
bo

nd
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 w

ith
 m

ar
ke

t 
in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s s

ol
el

y 
be

ca
us

e 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
bo

nd
 d

ec
re

as
es

 (y
ie

ld
 =

 in
co

m
e/

va
lu

e)
.  

If 
al

l b
on

ds
 a

re
 h

el
d 

to
 m

at
ur

ity
, t

he
 a

ct
ua

l r
et

ur
n 

to
 th

e 
in

ve
st

or
 w

ou
ld

 e
qu

al
 th

e 
"y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
 a

t c
os

t "
.  

Th
is 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

is 
no

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s a

nd
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
is 

co
m

pa
ris

on
.  

M
an

y 
in

ve
st

or
s p

re
fe

r t
o 

us
e 

"y
ie

ld
 to

 w
or

st
",

 w
hi

ch
 c

al
cu

la
te

s t
he

 re
tu

rn
 u

sin
g 

th
e 

lo
w

er
 o

f t
he

 "y
ie

ld
 to

 c
al

l" 
an

d 
"y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
".

 T
he

 m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
m

et
ho

d 
to

 c
om

pa
re

 b
on

d 
po

rt
fo

lio
s i

s t
o 

lo
ok

 a
t T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n ,

 w
hi

ch
 c

om
bi

ne
s b

ot
h 

in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

as
se

ts
 (s

ee
 n

ot
e 

8 
be

lo
w

). 
 B

CP
L 

do
es

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 u

se
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n 

as
 a

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
Tr

us
t F

un
d 

Lo
an

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 h

as
 n

ev
er

 b
ee

n 
va

lu
ed

.  
Ra

th
er

, t
he

 S
EC

 Y
ie

ld
 is

 u
se

d 
fo

r c
om

pa
ris

on
 b

ec
au

se
 it

 is
 a

 st
an

da
rd

ize
d 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r c

al
cu

la
tin

g 
yi

el
d 

as
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s a
nd

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
fo

r a
ll 

m
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

s a
 m

ea
ns

 to
 c

om
pa

re
 B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s t
o 

a 
sim

pl
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k.
  T

he
 S

EC
 y

ie
ld

 is
 a

 c
lo

se
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

ne
t y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
 o

f t
he

 fu
nd

 u
sin

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
, a

nd
 is

 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 a
s t

he
 y

ie
ld

 to
 th

e 
in

ve
st

or
 (a

ft
er

 fu
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s a
nd

 fe
es

) d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 3
0 

da
ys

 a
ss

um
in

g 
al

l b
on

ds
 a

re
 h

el
d 

to
 m

at
ur

ity
.  

 T
he

 S
EC

 Y
ie

ld
 fo

r t
he

 S
ta

te
 In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
is 

fo
r t

he
 m

os
t r

ec
en

t m
on

th
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

N
ot

es
 to

 B
CP

L 
Be

nc
hm

ar
k 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
:

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 16 of 46



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 21, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM 6 
PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE U.S. FOREST SERVICE 

(S1006 – POPPLE RIVER) 

The United States Forest Service (“Forest Service”) has determined that 560 acres of BCPL 
Trust Lands in Forest County are required for Forest Service use.  

BCPL staff recommends the sale of the property to the Forest Service for the following reasons: 

• The property is an isolated, landlocked parcel containing over 330 acres of wetlands
and non-productive forested land.

• The property is surrounded by the Chequamegon-Nicolet National Forest;

• The property does not provide access to other BCPL lands;

• Sale of the property will improve management efficiency and eliminate an inholding
within another government boundary.

Attachments: 
Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Sale Criteria 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

halvevxchd
Text Box
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015                                                                   Page 17 of 46



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 21, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM 6 
PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE U.S. FOREST SERVICE 

(S1006 – POPPLE RIVER) 

RECITALS 

A. The United States Department of Agriculture, United States Forest Service (the “U.S. Forest 
Service”) has determined that certain property currently owned by the Board of 
Commissioners of Public Lands, more particularly described as the Southeast ¼ of the 
Southwest ¼ (SESW), of Section Six (6), North ½  of the Northeast ¼ (N ½ NE), Southeast 
¼ of the Northeast ¼ (SENE),  East ½ of the Southwest ¼ (E ½ SW), Northeast ¼ of the 
Southeast ¼ (NESE) and West ½ of the Southeast ¼ (W ½ SE ),  of Section Seven (7), 
Southwest ¼ (SW ¼), and Southwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ (SWSE) of Section Eight (8), all 
located in Township Thirty-eight (38) North, Range Fourteen (14) East, Popple River 
Township, Forest County, Wisconsin totaling approximately 560 acres in size (the “Popple 
River Property”) is required for federal use as National Forest.   

B. The Popple River Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria previously 
adopted by the Board.  The Popple River Property has been determined by BCPL staff to be 
appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale analysis is attached to this 
resolution as Exhibit A. 

C. The Popple River Property transaction was previously approved by the board for sale to the 
U.S. Forest Service in August 17, 2010, as part of a package of eight transactions totaling 
1,253.58 acres.  The lands were appraised at that time at a value of  $1,175.00 per acre. 

D. The U.S. Forest Service did not have sufficient funding to complete the purchase of  all such 
lands by the approved deadline. .  

E. The Popple River Property has been recently re-appraised by Sandra A. Anderson at a value 
of Fifteen Hundred Fifty Dollars ($1,550) per acre for a total of Eight Hundred Sixty Eight 
Thousand Dollars ($868,000). A copy of the Certification of the Appraisal has been attached 
to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

F. The U.S. Forest Service has offered to pay the sum of Eight Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand 
Dollars ($868,000) to acquire the Popple River Property.  The offered price is equal to the 
appraised value. 

G. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the sale of the Popple River Property to the 
U.S. Forest Service at the appraised value of $868,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public 
Lands approves the sale of the Popple River Property to the U.S. Forest Service at the price of Eight 
Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Dollars ($868,000) in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin 
Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and 
necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably 
necessary to complete such transaction. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 18 of 46



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 19 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Agenda Item 6Exhibit A



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 20 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Agenda Item 6Exhibit BPage 1 of 2



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 21 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Agenda Item 6Exhibit BPage 2 of 2



Po
pp

le 
Ri

ve
r

Macarthur-Pine

State Highway 55 Fo
res

t R
oa

d 2
86

4

Fo
re

st
 C

ou
nt

y

I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 
U

S
E

 
O
N

L
Y

 B
CP

L_
I/T

 - 
06

/2
9/

20
10

   
   

   
S1

00
6-

Fo
re

st-
Po

pp
le_

Riv
er

-P
op

ple
_R

ive
r-8

X1
1.

pd
f

I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 
U

S
E

 
O
N

L
Y

0
0.

25
0.

12
5

Mi
le

s

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
 

Ou
tgo

ing
O

th
er

 B
C

PL
 L

an
d

D
N

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
LA

N
D

S

C
O

U
N

TY
 F

O
R

E
ST

Fo
re

st
O

ne
id

a

Vi
la

s

Fl
or

en
ce

La
ng

la
de

M
ar

in
et

te

Li
nc

ol
n

__
__

__
__

__
__

BC
PL

 P
ro

je
ct

 #
:

S1
00

6
Co

un
ty

: F
or

es
t

To
w

n:
 P

op
pl

e 
Ri

ve
r

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e
Po

pp
le

 R
iv

er
 A

cr
es

 - 
 5

60
.0

0
 F

un
d 

74
5 

__
__

__
__

__
__

µ

PO
PP

LE
 R

IV
ER

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 22 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Agenda Item 6Map



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 21, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

DISCUSS NORMAL SCHOOL FUND POTENTIAL EARNINGS 
 
 

Attached for discussion are exhibits submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk. 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 23 of 46



Let's Say Land is Worth $100,000,000 Annual Rate

Yearly with BCPL rates $4,000,000 4.00%

Yearly with PCF equity $6,370,000 6.37%

Yearly with PCF Bonds $5,930,000 5.93%

Over Biennium to UW with BCPL rates $8,000,000

Over Biennium to UW with PCF equity rates $12,740,000

Over Biennium to UW with PCF Bond rates $11,860,000

Let's Say Land is Worth $75,000,000 Annual Rate

Yearly with BCPL rates $3,000,000 4.00%

Yearly with PCF equity $4,777,500 6.37%

Yearly with PCF Bonds $4,447,500 5.93%

Over Biennium to UW with BCPL rates $6,000,000

Over Biennium to UW with PCF equity rates $9,555,000

Over Biennium to UW with PCF Bond rates $8,895,000

CURRENT MONEY In Normal School Fund

Fund Balance approximately $26,000,000

At 4% rate we would be giving UW yearly $1,040,000.00

Over Biennium UW would get $2,080,000.00

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 24 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



BCPL already sold acres in the amount of $16,499,785 Annual Rate

Yearly with BCPL rates $659,991 4.00%

Over Biennium to UW with BCPL rates $1,319,983

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 25 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 21, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 8 

DISCUSS NORMAL SCHOOL FUND DISTRIBUTION  
CHANGES IN BUDGET UNDER 36.49 

 
 

Attached for discussion are exhibits submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk. 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 26 of 46



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 27 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



− 570 −2015 − 2016  Legislature LRB−1576/1
ALL:all:all

SECTION 1290 SENATE BILL 21

36.43  Accommodation of religious beliefs.  (intro.)  The board shall

promulgate rules adopt policies and procedures providing for the reasonable

accommodation of a student’s sincerely held religious beliefs with regard to all

examinations and other academic requirements.  The rules policies and procedures

shall include all of the following:

SECTION 1291.  36.43 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.43 (1)  Written and timely notification of all students and instructors of the

rules policies and procedures and complaint process.

SECTION 1292.  36.44 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 36.44.

SECTION 1293.  36.44 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1294.  36.45 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1295.  36.46 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1296.  36.48 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1297.  36.49 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1298.  36.51 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.51 (9)  The board shall adopt reasonable rules policies and procedures

necessary to implement this section.

SECTION 1299.  36.52 of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, is

repealed.

SECTION 1300.  36.53 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1301.  36.54 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1302.  36.55 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1303.  36.56 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1304.  36.58 of the statutes is renumbered 93.13, and 93.13 (2) (a) 3.

and (c), (3) (b), (3m) and (4), as renumbered, are amended to read:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 28 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
  �� � � � � � � � � � � �� �  ! " # $ % ! !� � � � � � � � � � &� � ' ( � ) � * � � � � � � � + ) , - � � + * ( � � + � � � ) + � � � � � , - � � � � ). � � 	 � � / � � � 
 � � � � 
  � 
 0 � �  0 � � � � 0 � � � � � � � 
1 2 3 4 5 6 3 7 8 5 7 9 : ; < = 4 3 > 3 ? @ A @ 8 B > 3 : B C 5 : @ > @ 5 8 D < 8 = 3 = ; E F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : > 2 < : 7 3 : < ? > @ 8 4 @ 8F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : ; 3 @ 8 4 = @ : > 7 @ ; < > 3 = > 5 > 2 3 : > B > 3 9 : 4 3 8 3 7 B ? D < 8 = B : J 3 8 3 7 B ? K < 7 C 5 : 3 L 3 6 3 8 < 3 MN O K P : > B D D ; 3 ? @ 3 6 3 : > 2 B > > 2 @ : ; < = 4 3 > C 7 5 6 @ : @ 5 8 @ : @ 8 B = 6 3 7 > 3 8 > ? E 8 5 > @ 8 Q 3 3 C @ 8 4 R @ > 2 S 7 > @ H ? 3 T 5 D > 2 3U @ : H 5 8 : @ 8 O 5 8 : > @ > < > @ 5 8 7 3 4 B 7 = @ 8 4 > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = MN O K P : > B D D @ : 7 3 V < 3 : > @ 8 4 C 3 7 A @ : : @ 5 8 D 7 5 A > 2 3 N 5 B 7 = > 5 R 5 7 Q R @ > 2 > 2 3 ? 3 4 @ : ? B > < 7 3 @ 8 H 7 B D > @ 8 4 ? 3 4 @ : ? B > @ 5 8> 2 B > R 5 < ? = = 3 : @ 4 8 B > 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : D 5 7 B C C 7 5 C 7 @ B > 3 2 @ 4 2 3 7 3 = < H B > @ 5 8 C < 7 C 5 : 3 : @ 8 Q 3 3 C @ 8 4R @ > 2 > 2 3 5 7 @ 4 @ 8 B ? H 5 8 : > @ > < > @ 5 8 B ? = @ 7 3 H > @ 6 3 MW � � � � � � 	 � � X Y � � Y � � Z1 2 3 : H 2 5 5 ? D < 8 = ; 3 8 3 D @ > > @ 8 4 > 2 3 [ 8 5 7 A B ? : H 2 5 5 ? : \ 5 7 > 3 B H 2 3 7 H 5 ? ? 3 4 3 : R B : 3 : > B ; ? @ : 2 3 = @ 8 > 2 3 U @ : H 5 8 : @ 8O 5 8 : > @ > < > @ 5 8 @ 8 ] ^ _ ^ M U @ > 2 D < 8 = @ 8 4 D 7 5 A > 2 3 G R B A C P B 8 = J 7 B 8 > ` > 2 3 8 5 7 A B ? : H 2 5 5 ? D < 8 = : > B 7 > 3 =4 3 8 3 7 B > @ 8 4 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : @ 8 ] ^ a a > 5 : < C C 5 7 > > 3 B H 2 3 7 H 5 ? ? 3 4 3 : @ 8 U @ : H 5 8 : @ 8 M b 8 ] c a _ ` B ? A 5 : > 5 8 3 2 < 8 = 7 3 = E 3 B 7 :? B > 3 7 ` > 2 3 U @ : H 5 8 : @ 8 G > B > 3 O 5 ? ? 3 4 3 : ; 3 H B A 3 > 2 3 U @ : H 5 8 : @ 8 G > B > 3 d 8 @ 6 3 7 : @ > @ 3 : M e 8 3 E 3 B 7 ? B > 3 7 ` @ 8 > 2 3N < = 4 3 > N @ ? ? f S H > ] a g h ` > 2 3 ? 3 4 @ : ? B > < 7 3 B = = 3 = B C 7 5 6 @ : @ 5 8 > 5 N O K P 9 : : > B > < > 3 : > 2 B > C 7 5 6 @ = 3 = > 2 B > i j k l lm n o n p q r s t m u v n k m w p w x s u w r y n w u m v k l s o y u u l t z w { s y k l l | n q k p { p w r u r y n x n w n m k l t z w { k s x n w n m k l q z m q u s nm n } n w z n ~ � S ? > 2 5 < 4 2 > 2 3 5 7 @ 4 @ 8 B ? 8 5 7 A B ? : H 2 5 5 ? : R 3 7 3 8 5 ? 5 8 4 3 7 H B ? ? 3 = [ 8 5 7 A B ? : H 2 5 5 ? : ` \ > 2 3 @ 8 : > @ > < > @ 5 8 :> 2 3 A : 3 ? 6 3 : 7 3 A B @ 8 3 = B 8 = > 2 3 @ 7 A @ : : @ 5 8 R @ > 2 7 3 : C 3 H > > 5 2 @ 4 2 3 7 3 = < H B > @ 5 8 H 5 8 > @ 8 < 3 = M 1 2 3 7 3 D 5 7 3 ` > 2 3? 3 4 @ : ? B > < 7 3 9 : B H > B C C 3 B 7 3 = > 5 ; 3 B 8 < 8 H 5 8 : > @ > < > @ 5 8 B ? = @ 6 3 7 : @ 5 8 5 D > 7 < : > D < 8 = 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : MI 5 7 E 3 B 7 : ` > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = R B : A B 8 B 4 3 = C B : : @ 6 3 ? E R @ > 2 A 5 : > 5 D > 2 3 C 7 @ 8 H @ C B ? @ 8 6 3 : > 3 = @ 8 > 2 3G > B > 3 b 8 6 3 : > A 3 8 > I < 8 = M � < 7 @ 8 4 > 2 B > > @ A 3 ` > 2 3 ? @ A @ > 3 = 8 3 > 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : 5 D > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = 7 3 8 = 3 7 3 => 2 3 ; 3 8 3 D @ H @ B 7 E = 3 : @ 4 8 B > @ 5 8 B 8 B ? A 5 : > @ 8 H 5 8 : 3 V < 3 8 > @ B ? C 5 @ 8 > M� 5 R 3 6 3 7 ` : > B 7 > @ 8 4 @ 8 I � 9 � � ` N O K P : > B D D @ 8 6 3 : > 3 = > 2 3 C 7 @ 8 H @ C B ? 5 D > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = @ 8 G > B > 3 1 7 < : >I < 8 = P 5 B 8 : B 8 = G > B > 3 5 D U @ : H 5 8 : @ 8 4 3 8 3 7 B ? 5 ; ? @ 4 B > @ 5 8 ; 5 8 = : @ 8 > 2 3 : B A 3 A B 8 8 3 7 B : > 2 3 O 5 A A 5 8 G H 2 5 5 ?I < 8 = M N E � � � c ` > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = R B : C 5 @ : 3 = > 5 : > B 7 > 4 3 8 3 7 B > @ 8 4 : 3 6 3 7 B ? 2 < 8 = 7 3 = > 2 5 < : B 8 = = 5 ? ? B 7 :5 D = @ : > 7 @ ; < > B ; ? 3 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : C 3 7 E 3 B 7 M b 8 > 2 3 ; < = 4 3 > ; @ ? ? > 2 B > E 3 B 7 ` > 2 3 ? 3 4 @ : ? B > < 7 3 B = 5 C > 3 = B C 7 5 6 @ : @ 5 8 R 2 @ H 2= @ 7 3 H > 3 = > 2 B > A 5 : > 5 D > 2 3 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : 5 D > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = R 5 < ? = ; 3 < : 3 = D 5 7 d U : H 2 5 ? B 7 : 2 @ C : B 8 =3 8 6 @ 7 5 8 A 3 8 > B ? 3 = < H B > @ 5 8 D 5 7 > 3 B H 2 3 7 : ` > 2 < : ; 7 @ 8 4 @ 8 4 > 2 3 ; 3 8 3 D @ H @ B 7 E = 3 : @ 4 8 B > @ 5 8 5 D > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ?I < 8 = ; B H Q @ 8 > 5 B ? @ 4 8 A 3 8 > R @ > 2 @ > : 5 7 @ 4 @ 8 B ? H 5 8 : > @ > < > @ 5 8 B ? = @ 7 3 H > @ 6 3 M � 5 R 3 6 3 7 ` > 2 3 ? B R : > @ ? ? C 7 5 6 @ = 3 = > 2 B >B 8 E 3 � H 3 : : 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : 5 D > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = R 5 < ? = ; 3 = 3 C 5 : @ > 3 = @ 8 > 2 3 4 3 8 3 7 B ? D < 8 = M� � � / � � �  � �  0 � � � � 0 � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � 
 0 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 1 2 3 H < 7 7 3 8 > C 7 5 C 5 : 3 = ; < = 4 3 > ; @ ? ? H 5 8 > B @ 8 : B C 7 5 6 @ : @ 5 8 f G 3 H > @ 5 8 ^ a a 5 D S : : 3 A ; ? E N @ ? ? _ � h > 2 B > = 3 ? 3 > 3 :F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? D < 8 = @ 8 4 D 5 7 > 2 3 � 3 C B 7 > A 3 8 > 5 D K < ; ? @ H b 8 : > 7 < H > @ 5 8 9 : 3 8 6 @ 7 5 8 A 3 8 > B ? 3 = < H B > @ 5 8 C 7 5 4 7 B A> 2 3 7 3 ; E 7 3 @ 8 : > @ > < > @ 8 4 A 5 7 3 5 D > 2 3 = @ 6 3 7 : @ 5 8 5 D F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : > 5 > 2 3 4 3 8 3 7 B ? D < 8 = M N O K P: > B D D ; 3 ? @ 3 6 3 : > 2 B > B 8 E B = = @ > @ 5 8 B ? 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : 5 D > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = : 2 5 < ? = ; 3 = @ : > 7 @ ; < > 3 = > 5 > 2 3 d UG E : > 3 A B : > 2 3 : < H H 3 : : 5 7 @ 8 @ 8 > 3 7 3 : > > 5 > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? : M
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 29 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �   � � ¡ ¢ £ ¤ � ¥ ¢ ¢¦ � � � § ¨ © � � � � � ª � « � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ® � ¯ � � � � � ¡ ª � � � � � � � � � � « � � � ° � � � � � � � ± � � ² ± � � « � � � � � � � � � � �� � � / � � �  ³ � � � � � � � � 
N O K P : > B D D 7 3 : C 3 H > D < ? ? E 7 3 V < 3 : > : C 3 7 A @ : : @ 5 8 D 7 5 A > 2 3 N 5 B 7 = > 5 R 5 7 Q R @ > 2 > 2 3 ? 3 4 @ : ? B > < 7 3 > 5 H 7 B D >? 3 4 @ : ? B > @ 5 8 > 2 B > R @ ? ? = @ 7 3 H > B ? ? 8 3 > 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : 5 D > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = > 5 = 3 : @ 4 8 B > 3 = 7 3 H @ C @ 3 8 > : R @ > 2 @ 8 > 2 3d U G E : > 3 A� � � � � � � > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = R B : 3 : > B ; ? @ : 2 3 = @ 8 S 7 > @ H ? 3 T 5 D > 2 3 O 5 8 : > @ > < > @ 5 8 > 5 ; 3 8 3 D @ >2 @ 4 2 3 7 C < ; ? @ H 3 = < H B > @ 5 8 @ 8 U @ : H 5 8 : @ 8 ´� � � � � � � G 3 H > @ 5 8 ^ a a 5 D > 2 3 C 7 5 C 5 : 3 = ; < = 4 3 > ; @ ? ? R 5 < ? = = @ 7 3 H > A 5 7 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 =3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : > 5 > 2 3 4 3 8 3 7 B ? D < 8 = B : J 3 8 3 7 B ? K < 7 C 5 : 3 L 3 6 3 8 < 3 ´� � � � � � � > 2 3 N 5 B 7 = 5 D O 5 A A @ : : @ 5 8 3 7 : 5 D K < ; ? @ H P B 8 = : ; 3 ? @ 3 6 3 : > 2 B > @ 8 Q 3 3 C @ 8 4 R @ > 2 S 7 > @ H ? 3 T 5 D> 2 3 G > B > 3 O 5 8 : > @ > < > @ 5 8 ` > 2 3 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : 5 D > 2 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = : 2 5 < ? = ; 3 = 3 = @ H B > 3 = > 5 2 @ 4 2 3 7 C < ; ? @ H3 = < H B > @ 5 8 @ 8 > 2 3 G > B > 3 5 D U @ : H 5 8 : @ 8 ´ B 8 =� � � � � � � > 2 3 ? 3 4 @ : ? B > < 7 3 2 B : : > B > 3 = B H 5 A A @ > A 3 8 > > 5 8 5 > 7 B @ = @ 8 4 : 3 4 7 3 4 B > 3 = D < 8 = : M� X � µ ¶ W · ³ · � X ³ · � · ¸ ¶ ³ · � X � ¹ · . ` > 2 B > > 2 3 N 5 B 7 = 5 D O 5 A A @ : : @ 5 8 3 7 : 5 D K < ; ? @ H P B 8 = :2 3 7 3 ; E B < > 2 5 7 @ º 3 : B 8 = = @ 7 3 H > : > 2 3 » � 3 H < > @ 6 3 G 3 H 7 3 > B 7 E > 5 R 5 7 Q R @ > 2 > 2 3 ? 3 4 @ : ? B > < 7 3 > 5 H 7 B D > ? 3 4 @ : ? B > @ 5 8 > 2 B >R 5 < ? = = 3 : @ 4 8 B > 3 F 5 7 A B ? G H 2 5 5 ? I < 8 = 3 B 7 8 @ 8 4 : D 5 7 B C C 7 5 C 7 @ B > 3 2 @ 4 2 3 7 3 = < H B > @ 5 8 C < 7 C 5 : 3 : @ 8 Q 3 3 C @ 8 4 R @ > 2> 2 3 5 7 @ 4 @ 8 B ? H 5 8 : > @ > < > @ 5 8 B ? = @ 7 3 H > @ 6 3 M

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 30 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



� � � � � � �� � � 	 
 � �  	 �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �  ! " # � $ % & $ $ $ � ' ( ( % )   � * � $ � ) + , �� � �  N " # �� � �  \ " # � $ % & $ $ � * ] � $ �  � * � ) + � � ) * $J 1 9 9 5 6 6 5 1 : / 3 K 4 2 9 7 L B G 7 1 9 F 2 3 / 4 5 : @ / 6 ; 9 / : ; / 2 3 : 5 : S 6 = / ; < / / : A U ^ 0 2 : 4 0 J Y [ E 6 ; 2 ; 5 : S ; . 2 ; A U ^ 0 / 2 3 : 5 : S 6< / 3 / _ ` . 5 S . / 3 ; . 2 : 0 J Y [ W 6 I V / ; . 1 8 S . ; ; . / 0 1 2 3 4 6 . 1 8 D 4 7 1 : 6 5 4 / 3 . 2 @ 5 : S A U ^ 0 5 : @ / 6 ; 6 1 9 / 1 M 0 J Y [ W 6 M 8 : 4 6 I> ? / 7 8 ; 5 @ / A / 7 3 / ; 2 3 B C / D 6 1 : 3 / F D 5 / 4 ; . 2 ; ; . / 0 1 2 3 4 7 2 : 4 / D / S 2 ; / 7 / 3 ; 2 5 : 5 : @ / 6 ; 9 / : ; 2 8 ; . 1 3 5 ; B ; 1 A U ^ 0 I A . / 6 2 5 46 . / < 1 3 G / 4 M 1 3 9 2 : B B / 2 3 6 ; 1 1 = ; 2 5 : ; . 5 6 2 8 ; . 1 3 5 ; B M 3 1 9 ; . / [ / S 5 6 D 2 ; 8 3 / 2 : 4 ; . / X 1 @ / 3 : 1 3 W 6 1 M M 5 7 / I A . / . 2 6 = / / :2 7 ; 5 @ / D B / : S 2 S / 4 5 : : / S 1 ; 5 2 ; 5 1 : 6 < 5 ; . A U ^ 0 E < . 5 7 . 5 6 : 1 < 8 : 4 / 3 : / < D / 2 4 / 3 6 . 5 F I Z 5 7 . 2 3 4 A : / 5 4 / 3 E ; . / 0 1 2 3 4 W 6F 1 3 ; M 1 D 5 1 9 2 : 2 S / 3 E 2 4 4 / 4 ; . 2 ; J 1 9 9 5 6 6 5 1 : / 3 K 4 2 9 7 L B G W 6 7 1 9 F 2 3 5 6 1 : < 2 6 a 2 F F D / 6 b ; 1 b 1 3 2 : S / 6 c = / 7 2 8 6 / ; . /3 / F 1 3 ; / 4 5 : 7 1 9 / 2 ; A U ^ 0 5 : 7 D 8 4 / 6 8 : 3 / 2 D 5 L / 4 7 2 F 5 ; 2 D S 2 5 : 6 E < . 5 D / ; . / 5 : 7 1 9 / 3 / F 1 3 ; / 4 = B 0 J Y [ 5 : 7 D 8 4 / 6 1 : D B5 : ; / 3 / 6 ; / 2 3 : / 4 I H 3 I A : / 5 4 / 3 6 2 5 4 ; . 2 ; ; . / 0 J Y [ 3 / F 1 3 ; 3 / M / 3 3 / 4 ; 1 = B J 1 9 9 5 6 6 5 1 : / 3 K 4 2 9 7 L B G 4 1 / 6 : 1 ; 5 : 7 D 8 4 /1 @ / 3 d _ e 9 5 D D 5 1 : 5 : 8 : 3 / 2 D 5 L / 4 7 2 F 5 ; 2 D S 2 5 : 6 5 : 0 J Y [ W 6 F 1 3 ; M 1 D 5 1 If g h i i j k k j h l m n o p q h r r m s s m m t u v k m w x j i k m r y y n h i s x m i m m s j l z { |� � �  } " # � $ % & $ $ ' * # ] ) � � ) * � )  ~ � ,  ' * � $ ' � � � * # ' * % � ' � � $ O % ' $ &   � ,% ) * ( � , � * % �- . / 0 1 2 3 4 4 5 4 : 1 ; 4 5 6 7 8 6 6 ; . 5 6 ; 1 F 5 7 I� � �  � " ( & � & , � ' ~ � * # ' � � �  $0 1 2 3 4 J . 2 5 3 A 7 . 5 9 / D 6 2 5 4 ; . / = 1 2 3 4 < 1 8 D 4 3 / @ 5 6 5 ; ; . / @ 1 ; / 1 : 7 D 5 9 2 ; / 7 . 2 : S / F / 3 J 1 9 9 5 6 6 5 1 : / 3 [ 2 R 1 D D / ; ; / W 63 / Q 8 / 6 ; I� � �  � " � � � % & � � ] � $ � % , � � ' , � � $ , � + ) , �> ? / 7 8 ; 5 @ / A / 7 3 / ; 2 3 B C / D 6 1 : 8 F 4 2 ; / 4 ; . / 0 1 2 3 4 1 : . / 3 F 3 / 6 / : ; 2 ; 5 1 : ; 1 ; . / � : / 5 4 2 J 1 8 : ; B R 1 3 / 6 ; 3 B J 1 9 9 5 ; ; / / 2 : 46 2 5 4 ; . / J 1 9 9 5 ; ; / / / ? F 3 / 6 6 / 4 5 : ; / 3 / 6 ; 5 : 2 F F 3 1 ? 5 9 2 ; / D B e � � 2 7 3 / 6 1 M A 7 . 1 1 D - 3 8 6 ; [ 2 : 4 6 ; . 2 ; 2 3 / D 1 7 2 ; / 4 < 5 ; . 5 :; . / � : / 5 4 2 J 1 8 : ; B R 1 3 / 6 ; = 1 8 : 4 2 3 5 / 6 I A . / 2 D 6 1 3 / F 1 3 ; / 4 ; . 2 ; ; . / X 1 @ / 3 : 1 3 W 6 / 3 3 2 ; 2 = 8 4 S / ; 3 / Q 8 / 6 ; M 1 3 0 J Y [ < 2 62 F F 3 1 @ / 4 = B ; . / � 1 5 : ; R 5 : 2 : 7 / J 1 9 9 5 ; ; / / I A . / 2 D 6 1 3 / F 1 3 ; / 4 ; . 2 ; 4 5 6 7 8 6 6 5 1 : 6 7 1 : ; 5 : 8 / 1 : ; . / H 5 D < 2 8 G / / 0 8 7 G 6K 3 / : 2 M 5 : 2 : 7 5 : S 1 F ; 5 1 : 6 I� � �  � � " ' # � ) & , *- . / 0 1 2 3 4 2 4 � 1 8 3 : / 4 2 ; � � � � Y H I - 5 2 C / D 6 1 : E > ? / 7 8 ; 5 @ / A / 7 3 / ; 2 3 B� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢£ � � ¤ � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ ¥ � � � ¥ ¦ ¦ � � � � � � § ¨ © ª ¢ « � ¢ ¡ � � ¦ � � � � �   � ¦ ¬  ® £ ¦ ¯ ª § ° ± ª ° ± § ² ³ ¬  ® £ ± ¬ � � � � ´ � ¡ µ �   � � � � � ¡ ¢ � � ¨
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 31 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



1

Adamczyk, Matt - OST

Subject: FW: Normal School Fund history

 

From: Nelson, Tia - BCPL  

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 11:30 AM 
To: Adamczyk, Matt - OST; Schimel, Brad - DOJ; La Follette, Doug J - SOS 

Cc: BCPL DL All Staff; Churchill, Susan J - SOS; Cook, Andrew C - DOJ 
Subject: Normal School Fund history 

 

 

NORMAL SCHOOL FUND EARNINGS AND DISTRIBUTIONS 

OVER THE LAST 50 YEARS 

 

• For 100 years, the Normal School Fund (“NSF”) had benefited public higher education in Wisconsin.  This was done 

in accordance with Article X of the Wisconsin Constitution (which required the earnings of the Fund to be exclusively 

applied for the benefit of the Normal Schools).  Starting in 1865, the NSF benefited Normal Schools which became 

the State Teacher Colleges which became the Wisconsin State Colleges. 

 

• In 1964, the Wisconsin State Colleges became the Wisconsin State Universities. 

 

• In the 1965 budget bill (Act 163), the legislature added the provision “all receipts from earnings on the normal school 

fund shall be paid into the general fund as general purpose revenue.”  This diversion of NSF earnings was a clear 

mistake.  The Wisconsin State Universities were the clear successor in interest to the Normal Schools and as such, 

should have become the beneficiaries of the NSF.  Diverting the income of the NSF into the general fund was not 

within the constitutional authority of the legislature as such action did not conform to the ruling in Owen v. 

Donald.  The NSF faded from public view as it became a minor funding vehicle for all of state government. 

 

• Over the next 40 years, the NSF was often passively managed and produced nominal investment earnings.  Earnings 

from the State Investment Fund were swept into the state General Fund even before expenses for the NSF were 

paid.  By 2003, gross earnings for the Fund had dropped to less than $78,000.  NSF Timber revenue was less than 

$225,000. Today it is more than twice that amount. 

 

• When I was hired, and subsequently hired Tom, we immediately worked to set things right.  The NSF was once again 

fully and actively invested.  All outstanding NSF debts were paid off.  Gross investment earnings rose and the Fund 

started producing distributable earnings again.   

 

• In 2009, I asked the legislature to review the history and legality of the diversion of the NSF earnings 

distributions.  Based upon this legislative review, in the 2009 budget bill, the legislature rededicated the NSF to 

public higher education in Wisconsin with earnings directed to the UW and DPI. 

 

• In the 2011 budget bill, the legislature dedicated all earnings of the NSF to the UW. 

Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary  

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor  

PO Box 8943  

Madison, WI 53708-8943  

(608) 266-8369 (608) 267-2787 - Fax  

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 32 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � 	 �  � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � � �

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 33 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � 	 �  � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � �  � 	 � � � � � � � � 	 �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � �

� � � � � �  ! " # $ % & ' ( ) )

� � � � * �  ! " # $ % & ' ( ) )

� � � + � �  ! " # $ % & ' ( ) )

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 34 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 35 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 21, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 9 

DISCUSS ALL NORMAL SCHOOL FUND EARNINGS GOING TO UW 
 
 

Attached for discussion are exhibits submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk. 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 36 of 46



1

Adamczyk, Matt - OST

From: Nelson, Tia - BCPL

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 2:46 PM

To: Adamczyk, Matt - OST

Cc: Cook, Andrew C - DOJ; German, Tom - BCPL; Schimel, Brad - DOJ; La Follette, Doug J - 

SOS

Subject: FW: Timber revenue used to increase principal

Matt, 

Tom forwarded me your question about timber revenue. Our records show that BCPL has added timber sales proceeds 

to the respective school trust funds for over a hundred years. The thinking, as I understand it, is that timber is a capital 

asset that can take years to generate.  

 

Unlike the Common School Fund, which has annual additions to principle from Fee, Fines, Unclaimed Property et.al. 

,  the only means to grow the Normal School Fund is through deposits of timber revenue.   

 

Let me know if you have any other questions. 

Tia 

Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary  

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor  

PO Box 8943  

Madison, WI 53708-8943  

(608) 266-8369 (608) 267-2787 - Fax  

tia.nelson@wisconsin.gov  

http://bcpl.wisconsin.gov 

From: German, Tom - BCPL  

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 2:12 PM 

To: Nelson, Tia - BCPL 

Subject: FW: Timber revenue used to increase principal 

 

 

 

From: Adamczyk, Matt - OST  

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 3:59 PM 
To: German, Tom - BCPL 

Subject: Timber revenue used to increase principal 

 

Tom, 

 

Can you answer for me why timber revenue is used to increase the principal of the Normal School Fund and not just 

given directly in a distribution to our beneficiaries? 

 

Was that a decision just made by the BCPL or the legislature. 

 

Sincerely, 

Matt Adamczyk 

Wisconsin State Treasurer 

(608) 266-1714 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 37 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 38 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



ARTICLE X. 
 

EDUCATION 
 

 
 
Superintendent of public instruction. SECTION 1. [As 
amended Nov. 1902 and Nov. 1982] The supervision of public 
instruction shall be vested in a state superintendent and such 
other officers as the legislature shall direct; and their 
qualifications, powers, duties and compensation shall be 
prescribed by law. The state superintendent shall be chosen by 
the qualified electors of the state at the same time and in the 
same manner as members of the supreme court, and shall hold 
office for 4 years from the succeeding first Monday in July. The 
term of office, time and manner of electing or appointing all 
other officers of supervision of public instruction shall be fixed 
by law. [1899 J.R. 16, 1901 J.R. 3, 1901 c. 258, vote Nov. 1902; 
1979 J.R. 36, 1981 J.R. 29, vote Nov. 1982] 
 
School fund created; income applied. SECTION 2. [As 
amended Nov. 1982] The proceeds of all lands that have been or 
hereafter may be granted by the United States to this state for 
educational purposes (except the lands heretofore granted for 
the purposes of a university) and all moneys and the clear 
proceeds of all property that may accrue to the state by 
forfeiture or escheat; and the clear proceeds of all fines 
collected in the several counties for any breach of the penal 
laws, and all moneys arising from any grant to the state where 
the purposes of such grant are not specified, and the 500,000 
acres of land to which the state is entitled by the provisions of 
an act of congress, entitled “An act to appropriate the proceeds 
of the sales of the public lands and to grant pre emption 
rights,” approved September 4, 1841; and also the 5 percent of 
the net proceeds of the public lands to which the state shall 
become entitled on admission into the union (if congress shall 
consent to such appropriation of the 2 grants last mentioned) 
shall be set apart as a separate fund to be called “the school 
fund,” the interest of which and all other revenues derived 
from the school lands shall be exclusively applied to the 
following objects, to wit: (1) To the support and maintenance 
of common schools, in each school district, and the purchase of 
suitable libraries and apparatus therefor. 
 
(2) The residue shall be appropriated to the support and 
maintenance of academies and normal schools, and suitable 
libraries and apparatus therefor. [1979 J.R. 36, 1981 J.R. 29, 
vote Nov. 1982] 
 
District schools; tuition; sectarian instruction; released time. 
SECTION 3. [As amended April 1972] The legislature shall 
provide by law for the establishment of district schools, which 
shall be as nearly uniform as practicable; and such schools 
shall be free and without charge for tuition to all children 
between the ages of 4 and 20 years; and no sectarian 
instruction shall be allowed therein; but the legislature by law 
may, for the purpose of religious instruction outside the 
district schools, authorize the release of students during 
regular school hours. [1969 J.R. 37, 1971 J.R. 28, vote April 1972] 
 

Annual school tax. SECTION 4. Each town and city shall be 
required to raise by tax, annually, for the support of common 
schools therein, a sum not less than one half the amount 
received by such town or city respectively for school purposes 
from the income of the school fund. 
 
Income of school fund. SECTION 5. Provision shall be made 
by law for the distribution of the income of the school fund 
among the several towns and cities of the state for the support 
of common schools therein, in some just proportion to the 
number of children and youth resident therein between the 
ages of four and twenty years, and no appropriation shall be 
made from the school fund to any city or town for the year in 
which said city or town shall fail to raise such tax; nor to any 
school district for the year in which a school shall not be 
maintained at least three months. 
 
State university; support. SECTION 6. Provision shall be made 
by law for the establishment of a state university at or near the 
seat of state government, and for connecting with the same, 
from time to time, such colleges in different parts of the state as 
the interests of education may require. The proceeds of all 
lands that have been or may hereafter be granted by the 
United States to the state for the support of a university shall 
be and remain a perpetual fund to be called “the university 
fund,” the interest of which shall be appropriated to the 
support of the state university, and no sectarian instruction 
shall be allowed in such university. 
 
Commissioners of public lands. SECTION 7. The secretary of 
state, treasurer and attorney general, shall constitute a board of 
commissioners for the sale of the school and university lands 
and for the investment of the funds arising therefrom. Any two 
of said commissioners shall be a quorum for the transaction of 
all business pertaining to the duties of their office. 
 
Sale of public lands. SECTION 8. Provision shall be made by 
law for the sale of all school and university lands after they 
shall have been appraised; and when any portion of such lands 
shall be sold and the purchase money shall not be paid at the 
time of the sale, the commissioners shall take security by 
mortgage upon the lands sold for the sum remaining unpaid, 
with seven per cent interest thereon, payable annually at the 
office of the treasurer.  The commissioners shall be authorized 
to execute a good and sufficient conveyance to all purchasers 
of such lands, and to discharge any mortgages taken as 
security, when the sum due thereon shall have been paid. The 
commissioners shall have power to withhold from sale any 
portion of such lands when they shall deem it expedient, and 
shall invest all moneys arising from the sale of such lands, as 
well as all other university and school funds, in such manner 
as the legislature shall provide, and shall give such security for 
the faithful performance of their duties as may be required by 
law. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 39 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 21, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 10 

DISCUSS LAND BANK ACTIVITY 
 
 

Attached for discussion are exhibits submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk. 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 40 of 46



Fiscal Year Total Expenses Timber Revenue Profit/Loss

2014 724,393.79$                 470,432.59$              -$253,961.20

2013 740,514.24$                 553,658.59$              -$186,855.65

2012 775,272.72$                 530,501.06$              -$244,771.66

2011 824,378.45$                 565,020.08$              -$259,358.37

2010 816,413.77$                 394,649.68$              -$421,764.09

2009 747,836.50$                 276,495.12$              -$471,341.38

2008 654,944.97$                 655,488.43$              $543.46

2007 697,790.93$                 210,439.09$              -$487,351.84

2006 685,865.56$                 560,552.16$              -$125,313.40

Total -$2,450,174.13

Yearly Average -$272,241.57

Common School Fund Normal School Fund

Land Remaining in Trust* 6,150 acres 70,356 acres

Principal* $968.4 million $26.0 million

*As of 11/30/14

Normal School Fund Expenses vs. Timber Revenue for 9 Years

Summary of Current Trust Assets

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 41 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



���������� 	� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� 	� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� 	� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� 	� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �


 � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � " # $ � % & � � � � "  � ! � � " # $ � % ' � � ! # $ � % � ( ) * � � $ � " + � � $ � � , � � � � - . � � � � / � � � � 0 " � + � 1 � � $ �/ 2 3 2 4 4 4 5 4 ( 5 6 2 2 7 8 9 8 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2< = > ? > @ A A A B A A = C D @ E F A B A A G B D = C > > @ H F A B A A/ 2 3 2 6 4 2 5 4 3 5 6 2 2 7 4 ( 2 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2< = C I A @ A A A B A A = D @ H A A B A A G B D = I E @ H A A B A A/ 2 3 2 8 4 6 5 4 J 5 6 2 2 7 4 : ( 7 3 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2< = C @ I H E @ A A A B A A = D G @ H G A B A A G B D = I ? G @ E G A B A A/ 2 3 2 ( 7 5 6 9 5 6 2 2 3 8 ( : 9 2 3 ; 3 J< = > I @ ? A E B E D = C @ > ? H B > C G = C C @ C E A B I G/ 2 K 2 4 4 6 5 6 K 5 6 2 2 3 6 6 K : 2 2 2 ; 2 2< = F F G @ A A A B A A = ? @ C F A B A A E B D = H G @ I A A B A A/ 2 K 2 6 4 2 5 6 ( 5 6 2 2 K 4 7 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2< = C H @ A A A B A A = H I A B A A H B E D = I @ > F A B A A/ 2 K 2 ( 9 5 6 J 5 6 2 2 K 6 : 6 J 2 : J 9 7 ; 2 2< = F @ F D A @ D ? H B A A = ? A @ A F > B G I H B E D = H A E @ H H A B ? F/ 2 K 2 J 4 4 5 4 3 5 6 2 2 K 4 ( 9 : 4 J 2 ; 2 2< = C I ? @ C D A B A A = D @ ? H H B A A H B E D = I A @ F E A B D A/ 2 9 2 4 J 5 6 4 5 6 2 2 9 7 8 2 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2< = H > A @ A A A B A A = F D @ F A A B A A H = C D C @ F A A B A A/ 2 9 2 4 K 5 J 5 6 2 2 9 ( ( 3 : 3 J 2 ; 2 2< = I I E @ E D A B A A = C E @ ? C A B A A H = C A E @ I H A B A AL M N M O P Q P M Q O M M N N R S T P U M V M MW U X Y T Z Y M V M MW [ \ ] ^ _ \ ] \ \ _ ` _ _ [ a _ ] _ b b ` b _ a [ c a _ ] d a a ` be f g h i O S N R P O S V X P X O T X P Y T M R P V Y OW [ \ b ] a c b ] b _ j ` j ^ [ ^ k ^ ] c j a ` c \ l m n o p q n r q s t u m� � � 0 � � + � 1 � � $ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � " # $ � % & � � � � "  � ! � � " # $ � %  � " %/ 2 3 2 4 4 4 5 4 ( 5 6 2 2 7 8 9 8 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2</ 2 3 2 6 4 2 5 4 3 5 6 2 2 7 4 ( 2 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2</ 2 3 2 8 4 6 5 4 J 5 6 2 2 7 4 : ( 7 3 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2< 8 9 3 : 7 J J ; 4 (</ 2 3 2 ( 7 5 6 9 5 6 2 2 3 8 ( : 9 2 3 ; 3 J</ 2 K 2 4 4 6 5 6 K 5 6 2 2 3 6 6 K : 2 2 2 ; 2 2</ 2 K 2 6 4 2 5 6 ( 5 6 2 2 K 4 7 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2</ 2 K 2 ( 9 5 6 J 5 6 2 2 K 6 : 6 J 2 : J 9 7 ; 2 2< ( 2 2 : 4 J 8 ; 3 J</ 2 K 2 J 4 4 5 4 3 5 6 2 2 K 4 ( 9 : 4 J 2 ; 2 2< 4 : J 2 2 ; 2 2</ 2 9 2 4 J 5 6 4 5 6 2 2 9 7 8 2 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2</ 2 9 2 4 K 5 J 5 6 2 2 9 ( ( 3 : 3 J 2 ; 2 2<L M N M O P Q P M Q O M M N N R S T P U M V M MW U X Y T Z Y M V M MW Y Y T X Z Z V O OW/ 4 2 2 4 4 6 5 6 4 5 6 2 4 2 3 ( 7 : 2 J ( ; 2 2< ( 7 : 4 6 J ; 2 2</ 4 2 2 3 9 5 4 J 5 6 2 4 2 4 : 6 7 8 : 7 2 2 ; 2 2</ 4 4 2 4 4 4 5 6 9 5 6 2 4 6 J 6 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2</ 4 6 2 6 4 4 5 4 9 5 6 2 4 8 4 : 6 6 J : 2 2 2 ; 2 2< 4 4 K : 6 J 2 ; 2 2</ 4 6 2 8 4 4 5 J 5 6 2 4 6 4 : 3 3 7 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2< J 7 : 8 3 3 ; J 2</ 4 6 2 ( K 5 4 ( 5 6 2 4 6 6 ( 2 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2</ 4 8 2 4 4 6 5 6 K 5 6 2 4 6 7 2 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2</ 4 8 2 6 4 5 6 4 5 6 2 4 ( ( K : 9 3 ( ; 4 8< 4 : K 6 J : 6 7 J ; K 3< 7 J : 4 J 6 ; J 2</ 4 J 2 4 4 5 8 2 5 6 2 4 J 4 ( 2 : 2 2 2 ; 2 2<� � � � " / $ � � ! � � � � 6 : ( 9 K : 8 6 ( ; 4 8< 4 6 : 4 8 7 : 2 K 8 ; 7 6< 4 : 4 J 4 : 8 9 4 ; 4 4<

� � � � � � � � � � � * � � $ � �

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 42 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



� � � � � � �� � � 	 
 � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � �� � � �  ! " # $ " $ % � & ' ( ) & * ( ) + " , # - . ( % � / " $ � ' ( � - . 0 � $ $ % � ' ( + �� $ � � $ ) ^ 1 2 3 3 4 5 5 4 2 6 7 8 9 : 6 ; 2 < < 7 6 3 2 H 7 > D 2 : C C 8 2 H 7 D A 7 C F 8 G A : 5 7 2 ? D A 7 N 2 D < : D G A C 8 2 C 7 8 D @ _ 1 2 3 3 4 5 5 4 2 6 7 8 J : 5 55 7 G 2 6 > 7 > D A 7 3 2 D 4 2 6 O K A 7 3 2 D 4 2 6 C : 5 5 7 > X ` Z a O) $ b c � . � # � d $ # � * � � � # � % $ ' e � & X D A : D D A 7 \ 2 : 8 > 2 ? 1 2 3 3 4 5 5 4 2 6 7 8 5 2 ? N F B < 4 G M : 6 > 5 : F D A 2 8 4 f 7 5D A 7 C F 8 G A : 5 7 2 ? D A 7 N 8 2 C 7 8 D @ : D : C 8 4 G 7 2 ? F C D 2 g 6 7 h 4 < < 4 2 6 X L 4 H 7 ; F 6 > 8 7 > g 6 7 K A 2 F 5 : 6 > g 6 7 ; F 6 > 8 7 > K 7 6 i 2 < < : 8 5j U k X V a k X k k a l 4 6 : G G 2 8 > : 6 G 7 S 4 D A 1 A : C D 7 8 W m 2 ? D A 7 n 4 5 G 2 6 5 4 6 J D : D F D 7 5 2 6 5 F G A D 7 8 3 5 : 6 > G 2 6 > 4 D 4 2 6 5 : 5 D A 7 P Q 7 G F D 4 H 7J 7 G 8 7 D : 8 @ > 7 D 7 8 3 4 6 7 5 D 2 B 7 8 7 : 5 2 6 : B < 7 : 6 > 6 7 G 7 5 5 : 8 @ O K A 7 P Q 7 G F D 4 H 7 J 7 G 8 7 D : 8 @ 4 5 : F D A 2 8 4 f 7 > : 6 > > 4 8 7 G D 7 > D 2 7 Q 7 G F D 7: 6 @ > 2 G F 3 7 6 D 5 8 7 : 5 2 6 : B < @ 6 7 G 7 5 5 : 8 @ D 2 G 2 3 C < 7 D 7 5 F G A C F 8 G A : 5 7 D 8 : 6 5 : G D 4 2 6 O� � � � o ! � p � - , � � e � % � - # � � ( # q r % # � " $ # �P Q 7 G F D 4 H 7 J 7 G 8 7 D : 8 @ R 7 < 5 2 6 8 7 3 4 6 > 7 > D A 7 \ 2 : 8 > 2 ? D A 7 C 8 7 5 5 7 H 7 6 D : D k a s ` a ] h 2 6 L 8 4 > : @ X h : 8 G A W t X 4 6 D A 7 J D : D 71 : C 4 D 2 < T 5 ] 5 5 7 3 B < @ N : 8 < 2 8 O� � � � u ! ( & v $ , # )� $ � � $ ) ^ 1 2 3 3 4 5 5 4 2 6 7 8 9 : 6 ; 2 < < 7 6 3 2 H 7 > D 2 : > E 2 F 8 6 D A 7 3 7 7 D 4 6 I _ 1 2 3 3 4 5 5 4 2 6 7 8 J : 5 5 5 7 G 2 6 > 7 > D A 7 3 2 D 4 2 6 OK A 7 3 2 D 4 2 6 C : 5 5 7 > X ` Z a O
K 4 : R 7 < 5 2 6 X P Q 7 G F D 4 H 7 J 7 G 8 7 D : 8 @K A 7 5 7 3 4 6 F D 7 5 A : H 7 B 7 7 6 C 8 7 C : 8 7 > ? 8 2 3 : D : C 7 8 7 G 2 8 > 4 6 I 2 ? D A 7 3 7 7 D 4 6 I O K A 7 5 F 3 3 : 8 4 7 5 A : H 7 6 2 D B 7 7 6 D 8 : 6 5 G 8 4 B 7 >H 7 8 B : D 4 3 O ] 6 @ 2 6 7 S 4 5 A 4 6 I D 2 < 4 5 D 7 6 D 2 D A 7 D : C 7 3 : @ > 2 5 2 : D D A 7 \ 2 : 8 > 2 ? 1 2 3 3 4 5 5 4 2 6 7 8 5 2 ? N F B < 4 G M : 6 > 5 X k W V J On 7 B 5 D 7 8 J D 8 7 7 D X J F 4 D 7 W a a X h : > 4 5 2 6 X n 4 5 G 2 6 5 4 6 O

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 43 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



 ! " ! # $ % & ' ( ) $ * ( ' * + $ " , - $ % . $ / / ' ( ( ' $ * # , ( $ % 0 1 2 3 ' ) 4 " * - (+ 5 6 7 8 9 : : ; < = >9 6 7 . ? @ A B C D D E6 > : = 8 6 < ; : 9 F0 7 5 0 5  : 8 4 6 = 8 + 6 = G 0 H 7 . ? 6  : I 0 5 ; 4 6 ; . ? J 9 5 5  : 4 6 G :K L M N O M P Q R L S T U M V L N W X Y Z U [ \ Y P ] ^ _ K L M N O M P Q ` a X U L b b T S X Y Z M L U T N N c d d e ] e e O P S T U L b N O Y W X Y \ S L Yf L g Y M h ^ M Q T _ K S L i T S M h ` a ]j f K k U M O b b S T P L l l T Y W U M Q T i g S P Q O U T L b M Q T K S L i T S M h b S L l K L M N O M P Q b L S M Q T b L N N L m X Y Z S T O U L Y U nK g S P Q O U T L b M Q T K S L i T S M h m L g N W X l i S L o T l O Y O Z T l T Y M T b b X P X T Y P h p h i S L o X W X Y Zj f K k m X M Q O N O S Z T l O Y O Z T O p N T p N L P q L b N O Y W X Y S T O U L Y O p N T i S L r X l X M h M L M Q T k O q Ts L l O Q O m q t b b X P T uK g S P Q O U T L b M Q T K S L i T S M h m L g N W i S L o X W T j f K k m X M Q i S L W g P M X o T M X l p T S N O Y W [ M Q O MP O Y p T T r i T P M T W M L i S L W g P T S T o T Y g T b L S M Q T M S g U M b g Y W U M Q S L g Z Q b g M g S T M X l p T SQ O S o T U M U uK g S P Q O U T L b M Q T K S L i T S M h m L g N W X Y P S T O U T j f K k v U O o T S O Z T M S O P M U X w T O Y Wi T S P T Y M O Z T L b g i N O Y W uK g S P Q O U T L b M Q T K S L i T S M h m L g N W S T W g P T b L S T U M b S O Z l T Y M O M X L Y O U X M m L g N W q T T i OU X w T O p N T p N L P q L b b L S T U M N O Y W b S L l U g p W X o X U X L Y u O Y Ws Q T i S L i T S M h X U O o O X N O p N T O M O W X U P L g Y M b S L l X M U g Y T Y P g l p T S T W O i i S O X U T W o O N g T W g TM L O P L Y U T S o O M X L Y T O U T l T Y M L Y M Q T K S L i T S M h O Y W X U b g S M Q T S W X U P L g Y M T W W g T M L M Q TS T P T Y M U N L m W L m Y X Y M Q T S T O N T U M O M T l O S q T M ux M M O P Q l T Y M U ny z { | } ~ � � | � � � � � � � � � � {� � � � � � � � � � z � � } � z { � � � � � � | � {� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � { z � � � � z � � �� � � � � � | � z � � � � �

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 44 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



 ! " ! # $ % & ' ( ) $ * ( ' * + $ " , - $ % . $ / / ' ( ( ' $ * # , ( $ % 0 1 2 3 ' ) 4 " * - (+ 5 6 7 8 9 : : ; < = >9 6 7 . ? @ A B C D D E6 > : = 8 6 < ; : 9 F0 7 5 0 5  : 8 4 6 = 8 + 6 = G 0 H 7 . ? 6  : I 0 5 ; 4 6 ; . ? J 9 5 5  : 4 6 G :7 : . < ; 6 4  K L M N O P Q O R S T N U V W O X N P Y Z [ \ W ] ^ [ R L _ ` M N O P Q O R S a b S Q W N c c V U V Y O N W V P P Q d d U N e Z f Q O V P g h i i i Q R U V WN c P Q [ Y Z [ ^ U N [ j N k [ O g f N U V d Q U O Z R k P Q U P g Y V W R U Z l V Y N [ Q O O Q R S V Y m e S Z l Z O K _ O S V` M U N d V U O g a b Ln L o S V M U N d V U O g S Q W l V V [ V p Q P k Q O V Y l g n j M q W O Q c c Q \ Q Z [ W O d k U R S Q W V R U Z O V U Z Q d U V p Z N k W P gQ Y N d O V Y l g O S V n N Q U Y L o S V M U N d V U O g S Q W l V V [ Y V O V U f Z [ V Y l g n j M q W O Q c c O N l VQ d d U N d U Z Q O V c N U d k U R S Q W V Q R R N U Y Z [ \ O N W k R S R U Z O V U Z Q L K R N d g N c O S V r k f f Q U g M k U R S Q W VK [ Q P g W Z W c N U O S V M U N d V U O g Z W Q O O Q R S V Y O N O S Z W U V W N P k O Z N [ Q W m e S Z l Z O n Lj L o S V M U N d V U O g Z W R N f d U Z W V Y N c O s N P Q U \ V R N [ O Z \ k N k W O U Q R O W N c d U N Y k R O Z p V O Z f l V U P Q [ Y s Z O S\ N N Y Q R R V W W s Z O S Z [ Q [ S N k U t W Y U Z p V N c O S V q Q u V o N f Q S Q s u N c c Z R V Q [ Y Z W P N R Q O V Y s Z O S Z [n j M q t W j N [ W N P Z Y Q O Z N [ v N [ V Lw L o S V d U N d V U O g S Q W Q [ V e R V P P V [ O W O N R u Z [ \ N c d N P V W Z x V g V P P N s l Z U R S s S Z R S S V P d W Z [ R U V Q W V O S Vc N U V W O O g d V W Q [ Y W d V R Z V W O S Q O Y Z p V U W Z c g O S V n j M q t W O Z f l V U d N U O c N P Z N L n j M q W O Q c c d U N y V R OO S Q O s Z O S Z [ N [ V R k O O Z [ \ R g R P V O S V U V s Z P P l V Q [ Z [ R U V Q W V Z [ O S V d N O V [ O Z Q P S Z \ S p Q P k V W Q s P N \p N P k f V Q [ Y \ U N s O S Lm L o S V M U N d V U O g Z W R N [ O Z \ k N k W s Z O S W V p V U Q P O S N k W Q [ Y Q R U V W N c P Q [ Y R k U U V [ O P g N s [ V Y l g ^ U N [j N k [ O g Q [ Y O S V z Z W R N [ W Z [ w V d Q U O f V [ O N c { Q O k U Q P | V W N k U R V W L o S V w { | Z W d k U R S Q W Z [ \N p V U } ] ~ i i Q R U V W N c Q Y y Q R V [ O P Q [ Y W c U N f M N O P Q O R S Q [ Y O N \ V O S V U O S V O s N d k U R S Q W V W s Z P PU V Y k R V O S V O S U V Q O N c R N [ p V U W Z N [ N c O S V W V p Q P k Q l P V P Q [ Y W c U N f c N U V W O O N [ N [ � c N U V W O k W V LT L o S V M U N d V U O g Z W W k l y V R O O N Q R N [ W V U p Q O Z N [ V Q W V f V [ O S V P Y l g O S V w { | Q [ Y S Q W l V V [Q d d U Q Z W V Y l g r O V Z \ V U s Q P Y O q Q [ Y r V U p Z R V W ] ^ [ R L Q O Q p Q P k V N c � � } � d V U Q R U V c N U Q O N O Q P p Q P k VN c � � ] � � ~ ] } i � L X N s V p V U ] M N O P Q O R S Z W s Z P P Z [ \ O N W V P P O S V M U N d V U O g O N n j M q Q O O S VY Z W R N k [ O V Y d U Z R V N c � � ] � i � ] � � i Y k V O N O S V U V R V [ O W P N s Y N s [ Z [ O S V U V Q P V W O Q O V f Q U u V O L� L n j M q R k U U V [ O P g S Q W f N U V O S Q [ � } ] � h � ] i i i Z [ P Q [ Y l Q [ u c k [ Y W Q p Q Z P Q l P V c N U Z [ p V W O f V [ O L= 5 & B ; ? : 7 : � 5 7 : + : < ; 7 :  5 4 � : 8 ] O S Q O O S V n N Q U Y N c j N f f Z W W Z N [ V U W N c M k l P Z Rq Q [ Y W Q k O S N U Z x V W O S V d k U R S Q W V N c O S V M U N d V U O g Q O Q d U Z R V N c k d O N � [ V � Z P P Z N [ ] T Z p V X k [ Y U V Y � [ Vo S N k W Q [ Y � [ V X k [ Y U V Y o V [ w N P P Q U W _ � � ] � i � ] � � i L i i b Z [ Q R R N U Y Q [ R V s Z O S j S Q d O V U } � N c O S Vz Z W R N [ W Z [ r O Q O k O V W N [ W k R S O V U f W Q [ Y R N [ Y Z O Z N [ W Q W O S V m e V R k O Z p V r V R U V O Q U g Y V O V U f Z [ V W O N l VU V Q W N [ Q l P V Q [ Y [ V R V W W Q U g L o S V m e V R k O Z p V r V R U V O Q U g Z W Q k O S N U Z x V Y Q [ Y Y Z U V R O V Y O N V e V R k O V Q [ gY N R k f V [ O W U V Q W N [ Q l P g [ V R V W W Q U g O N R N f d P V O V W k R S d k U R S Q W V O U Q [ W Q R O Z N [ L
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 45 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk



DN
R 

Pr
op

ert
y N

am
e: 

TU
RT

LE
 FL

AM
BE

AU
 SC

EN
IC

 W
AT

ER
S A

RE
A

Mo
os

e L
ak

e P
otl

atc
h P

ur
ch

as
e

Iro
n C

ou
nty

Sw
am

p C
ree

k
Un

na
me

d

La
c d

e B
ea

um
on

t

Ja
nk

ew
itz

 La
ke

La
ke

 of
 th

e F
all

s

Mo
os

e L
ak

e

Fo
x L

ak
e

Pik
e L

ak
e

Tu
rtl

e F
lam

be
au

 Fl
ow

ag
e

Th
ird

 B
lac

k L
ak

e
Tu

rtl
e R

ive
r

Se
co

nd
 B

lac
k L

ak
e

We
be

r L
ak

e

La
ke

 Si
x

Fir
st 

Bl
ac

k L
ak

e

On
e M

an
 La

ke

Lit
tle

 M
oo

se
 La

ke

Do
lla

r L
ak

e

Da
vis

 La
ke

Fe
ely

 La
ke

Po
pk

o L
ak

e

Lo
st 

La
ke

Lit
tle

 Tu
rtl

e R
ive

r
Al

tm
an

 La
ke

Lip
p L

ak
e

Sm
ith

 La
ke

Mo
os

e C
ree

k

MO
OS

E 
LA

KE
 

PO
TL

AT
CH

 P
UR

CH
AS

E

BC
PL

 P
ro

je
ct

 #
:P

09
02

 Ir
on

 C
ou

nt
y

 T
ow

n 
of

 M
er

ce
r

 C
om

m
on

 N
am

e:
  

Mo
os

e 
La

ke
 P

ot
la

tc
h

( ~
30

00
  A

cr
es

 - 
 F

un
d 

74
5 

)
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

Iro
n

Vil
as

As
hla

nd

Pr
ice

Sa
wy

erµ

I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 
U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y

 JA
S 

  0
3/

05
/2

00
9 

   
   

  P
09

02
-Ir

on
-M

er
ce

r-M
oo

se
_L

ak
e-

8_
X_

11
..p

df

I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 
U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
0

0.
5

0.
25

Mi
le

s

Le
ge

nd
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

Inc
om

ing
Ou

tgo
ing

Ot
he

r B
CP

L L
an

d

DN
R P

RO
JE

CT
 LA

ND
S

CO
UN

TY
 FO

RE
ST

TR
IBA

L L
AN

DS

1 i
nc

h =
 0.

8 
mi

les

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - July 21, 2015 Page 46 of 46

halvevxchd
Text Box
Exhibit submitted / produced by Commissioner Adamczyk


	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 21, 2015
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

	item3_approveloans
	Item4_AnnualReviewOfExecSecy_CoverPage
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 21, 2015
	Discuss ANNUAL REVIEW OF EXECUTIVE SECRETARY TIA NELSON



	Item4_AnnualReviewOfExecSecy_Attachment
	Item5_QuarterlyInvestmentReport_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 21, 2015



	Item5_QuarterlyInvestmentReport_Attachment
	Item6_S1006-SaleToUSFS-PoppleRiver_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 21, 2015



	Item6_S1006-SaleToUSFS-PoppleRiver_ExhibitA
	Item6_S1006-SaleToUSFS-PoppleRiver_ExhibitB
	Item6_S1006-SaleToUSFS-PoppleRiverMap
	Item7_NSFPotentialEarnings_CoverPage
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 21, 2015
	Discuss NORMAL SCHOOL FUND POTENTIAL EARNINGS



	Item7_NSFPotentialEarnings_Attachment1
	Item7_NSFPotentialEarnings_Attachment2
	Item8_NSFDistributionBudgetChanges_CoverPage
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 21, 2015
	Discuss NORMAL SCHOOL FUND DISTRIBUTION
	CHANGES IN BUDGET UNDER 36.49



	Item8_NSFDistributionBudgetChanges_Attachment1
	Item8_NSFDistributionBudgetChanges_Attachment2
	Item8_NSFDistributionBudgetChanges_Attachment3
	Item8_NSFDistributionBudgetChanges_Attachment4
	Item8_NSFDistributionBudgetChanges_Attachment5
	Item8_NSFDistributionBudgetChanges_Attachment6
	Item8_NSFDistributionBudgetChanges_Attachment7
	Item9_NSFEarningsToUW_CoverPage
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 21, 2015
	Discuss ALL NORMAL SCHOOL FUND EARNINGS GOING TO UW



	Item9_NSFEarningsToUW_Attachment1
	Item9_NSFEarningsToUW_Attachment2
	Item9_NSFEarningsToUW_Attachment3
	Item10_LandBankActivity_CoverPage
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 21, 2015
	Discuss LAND BANK ACTIVITY



	Item10_LandBankActivity_Attachment1
	Item10_LandBankActivity_Attachment2
	Item10_LandBankActivity_Attachment3
	Item10_LandBankActivity_Attachment4
	Agenda.pdf
	July 21, 2015

	Item6_S1006-SaleToUSFS-PoppleRiver_Writeup.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 21, 2015






